

Chickasaw Nation EBT Authorized Grocery Stores



ADA

10-Box Cost Plus
1716 N. Mississippi Ave.

Prime Time Nutrition^
912 Arlington Center

Pruett's Food
1601 N. Broadway Ave.

Walmart Supercenter*
1419 N. Country Club

ALLEN

Allen Food Center
100 E. Broadway

ANADARKO

Walmart Supercenter*
1201 W. Petree Road

Williams Foods
602 W. Central Blvd.

ANTLERS

Pruett's Food
1002 E. Main

Gardner Grocery
319 W. Main

APACHE

Super C Mart
904 S Coblake St.

ARDMORE

Homeland
205 N. Commerce St.

Save A Lot
320 N. Commerce St.

Walmart Supercenter*
1715 N. Commerce St.

ATOKA

Pruett's Food
500 S. Mississippi Ave.

Town and Country Market
602 E. Court St.

BLANCHARD

Spencer's Supermarket
1018 N. Council Road

BOSWELL

Choctaw Country Market
501 Hunter Road

BROKEN BOW

Pruett's Food
201 S. Park

CARNEGIE

Super C Mart
110 E. Main

CHECOTAH

Walmart Supercenter*
131 Paul Carr Drive

CHICKASHA

Homeland
759 W. Grand Ave.

Williams Foods
208 S. 5th St.

Walmart Supercenter*
2001 S. 1st St.

CLAYTON

Choctaw Country Market
121 S. Highway 271

COALGATE

Sonny's Grocery
906 S. Broadway

Choctaw Country Market
1102 S. Broadway

COMANCHE

Delbert's Supermarket
601 Hillery Road

DAVIS

Sooner Foods
705 E. Main

DUNCAN

Homeland
1401 Beech Ave.

Walmart Supercenter*
3393 N. 81 Highway

DURANT

Green Spray Market
517 N. 1st Ave.

Pruett's Food
1231 N. Washington

Walmart Supercenter*
3712 W. Main

EL RENO

United Supermarket
210 W. Elm St.

ELGIN

Williams Foods
8287 Highway 277

ELMORE CITY

Thompson's Marketplace
217 E. Lindsay St.

EUFAULA

Nichols Market
200 S. 2nd St.

HARRAH

Harps Food Stores
20941 SE 29th St.

HARTSHORNE

Lindley's Grocery
401 E. Highway 270

HEALDTON

Delbert's Supermarket
10909 Highway 76

HEAVENER

Harps Food Stores
600 N. Highway 59

HOLDENVILLE

Pruett's Food
203 E. Highway

Save A Lot
900 N. Hinckley

HUGO

Walmart Supercenter*
1911 E. Jackson St.

Pruett's Food
1500 E. Kirk St.

IDABEL

Walmart Supercenter*
1907 SE Washington St.

Cash Saver
413 S. Central

KINGSTON

Super C Mart
718 Highway 70 E.

LAWTON

Cash Saver
902 W. Gore Blvd.

Homeland
4510 SE Lee Blvd.

Homeland
6734 NW Cache Road

Prime Time Nutrition^
1231 SW Sheridan Road

Walmart Market*
3754 SW Lee Blvd.

Walmart Supercenter*
1002 NW Sheridan Road

Walmart Supercenter*
6301 NW Quanah Parker Trail

LINDSAY

Super C Mart
212 SE 2nd St.

LONE GROVE

Farmers Market
16638 U.S. Highway 70

MADILL

Cash Saver
905 SE 1st St.

Walmart Supercenter*
1100 S. 1st St.

MARIETTA

Homeland
201 C E Colston Ave.

MARLOW

Marlow Food Market
610 S. Broadway

Commented [BF1]: Noting an exception to AP. The guidance would be to spell out first through ninth as street names. But we've allowed some wiggle room with this in the past. OK as it is, here and elsewhere, in this content.

Commented [BF2]: Note on change. Looks to be recently renamed. Updated to Nichols Market.

Commented [BF3]: Note to other editors. C E Colston is the name of the street, so E is not a compass direction. Doesn't seem to be, at least.

*Self-checkout available at this store.

^Online shopping available at this store.

Summer EBT for Children is an initiative of the Chickasaw Nation.

This material is based upon work that is supported by the Food and Nutrition Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Chickasaw Nation EBT Authorized Grocery Stores



MAYSVILLE

Super C Mart
1012 6th St.

McAlester

Pruett's Food
601 E. Wyandotte Ave.

Walmart Supercenter*
432 S. George Nigh
Expressway

MCLLOUD

Firelake Express Grocery
3467 S. McLoud Road

MIDWEST CITY

Walmart Supercenter*
9011 NE 23rd St.

MOORE

Walmart Market*
640 SE 4th St.

Walmart Supercenter*
501 SW 19th St.

MUSTANG

Cash Saver
115 W. Highway 152

Walmart Supercenter*
951 E. Highway 152

NEWCASTLE

Walmart Supercenter*
3300 Tri City Drive

NOBLE

Super C Mart
619 N. Main St.

NORMAN

Harps Food Store
18450 E. State Highway 9

Homeland
1724 W. Lindsey St.

Homeland
2600 W. Robinson St.

Homeland
1251 Alameda St.

Walmart Supercenter*
601 12th Ave. NE

*Self-checkout available at this store.

NORMAN cont'd

Walmart Supercenter*
333 N. Interstate Drive

Walmart Market*
2551 Classen Blvd.

Walmart Supercenter*
3651 Classen Blvd.

OKEMAH

Homeland
108 S. Woody Guthrie St.

OKLAHOMA CITY

Prime Time Nutrition^
2220 N. Kelley Ave.

Prime Time Nutrition^
204 SW 25th St.

Prime Time Nutrition^
4506 NW 16th St.

Prime Time Nutrition^
423 SW 44th St.

Prime Time Nutrition^
928 Straka Terrace

Prime Time Nutrition^
3530 N. MacArthur Blvd.

Walmart Supercenter*
100 E.I-240 Service Road

Walmart Supercenter*
3301 SW 104th St.

PAULS VALLEY

Homeland
505 S. Chickasaw St.

Walmart Supercenter*
2008 W. Grant Ave.

PIEDMONT

Williams Foods
410 Piedmont Road S.

POTEAU

Walmart Supercenter*
3108 N. Broadway St.

Harps Food Store
2219 N. Broadway St.

PURCELL

Cash Saver
1600 N. Green Ave.

Walmart Supercenter*
2015 S. Green Ave.

ROLAND

Harps Food Store
100 W. Ray Fine Blvd.

RUSH SPRINGS

Delbert's Supermarket
4636 Highway 81 S.

SEMINOLE

Cash Saver
1701 N. Milt Phillips Ave.

Walmart Supercenter*
1500 E. Wrangler Blvd.

SHAWNEE

Save A Lot
749 E. Independence

Firelake Discount Foods
1570 S. Gordon Cooper

Homeland
2705 N. Harrison St.

Walmart Supercenter*
196 Shawnee Mall Drive

SPIRO

Harps Food Store
209 W. Broadway

STIGLER

Walmart Supercenter*
1312 E. Main St.

STRATFORD

Double A Food Center
1220 E. Smith St.

SULPHUR

Sooner Foods
815 W. Broadway Ave.

Walmart Supercenter*
2705 W. Broadway Ave.

TECUMSEH

Firelake Express Grocery
214 E. Walnut St.

TISHOMINGO

Sooner Foods
100 S. Byrd St.

TUTTLE

Williams Foods
100 Don Williams Ave.

VALLIANT

Pruett's Food
111 Chappell Drive

WARNER

Harps Food Store
206 Campbell St.

WAURIKA

Shelton's Grocery
203 E. D Ave.

WETUMKA

Super C Mart
112 W. Highway 9

WEWOKA

Sonny's Grocery
1024 S. Mekusukey Ave.

WILBURTON

Roy's Cardinal Food Store
621 Highway 2 North

WILSON

Super C Mart
1049 U.S. Highway 70A

WYNNEWOOD

Delbert's Supermarket
1300 E. Kerr Blvd.

YUKON

Homeland
2400 Cornwell Drive

Prime Time Nutrition
836 Garth Brooks Blvd.

Walmart Market*
1001 E. Main St.

Commented [BF4]: Wasn't able to find this one to check.

Commented [A05]: Recommend moving store name and address together.

Summer EBT for Children is an initiative of the Chickasaw Nation.

This material is based upon work that is supported by the Food and Nutrition Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.